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tmi@tminc.com

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed are the responses to the 2000 Florida ALEC Data Requests of BellSouth
BSE, Inc., which we are being submitted by request of Kevin Bloom in the Division
of Communications. The enclosed material is confidential and should be treated
accordingly pursuant to Chapter 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. Pursuant to the
requirements of Rule 25-22.006(5)(a), enclosed is one copy of the subject material
with the confidential portions highlighted. Also enclosed are two redacted copies of
the same material.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was filed
and return the copy to me.

Questions regarding this request should be direeted to my attention at 407-740-8575.
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